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Diamond Williams OO0l LO- gG]
From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Larry Harris; 'ltan@psc.state.fl.us'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com’;

'suzannebrownless@comcast.net’; 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com’; 'George@cavros-law.com'’;

'iorew@bbrslaw.com’; ‘ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'rdc_law@swbell.net'
Subject: Docket No.: 100160
Attachments: Notice of Service of PEF's Answers to SACE's 4th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 12-14).pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne M. Triplett

P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL
727-820-4692
Dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com

Docket: 100160

In Re: Petition for Approval of Proposed
Demand-side Management Plan of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Consisting of 2 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of Service of PEF's Answers to

SACE's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 12-14).

Eileew Clark

Sr. Legal Secretary to

Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida
John Burnett, Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Florida

299 First Avenue N., PEF151

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
eileen.clark@pgnmail.com

VNet: 230-5785

Qutside: 727-820-5785

Fax: 727-820-5041
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of DOCKET NO.: 100160-E1
Proposed Demand-side Management Plan
of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. SERVED: April 4, 2011
/
NOTICE OF SERVICE

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEF” or “Company”), hereby gives notice of service of
PEF’s Answers to SACE’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 12-14) via electronic mail delivery

to George Cavros, as counsel for the SACE.
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JOHN T. BURNETT v
Associate General Counsel

DIANNE M. TRIPLETT

Associate General Counsel

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Telephone: 727-820-5184

Facsimile: 727-820-5249

Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com
Email: Dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com
Attorneys for

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
via electronic mail to the following this 4th day of April, 2011.

Larry D. Harris

Theresa Tan

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850
lharris@psc.state.fl.us
ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com

Suzanne Brownless

Suzanne Brownless, PA

1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: 850-877-5200

FAX: 878-0090
suzannebrownless(@comcast.net

Tl AN g

Attorney

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o John McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL. 33601-3350
jmewhirterfimac-law.com

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd,, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
George@cavros-law.com

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, PC 20007-5201
jbrew{@bbrslaw.com
ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Rick D. Chamberlain

Behrens, Taylor, Wheeler & Chamberlain
6 N.E. 63 Street, Suite 400

Qklahoma City, OK 73105-1401

Rde law(@swbell.net



